TREVOR BOTHA

NETWORK AND SECURITY EXPERT

SUMMARY

Experienced IT Professional with a demonstrated history of working in the field. Skilled in Technical Support, IT Service Management, Networks, Servers and Security. I have achieved CompTIA A , Fortinet NSE 1 & NSE 2 and I am currently working on continuing the Fortinet NSE courses and the Cisco CCNA.

CERTIFICATION

NSE 2 Network Security Associate Fortinet NSE Institute 2020-03-17

NSE 1 Network Security Associate Fortinet NSE Institute 2020-03-16

CompTIA A
Boston City Campus₂₀₁₇₋₁₂₋₀₈

CONTACT

■ t.botha@hotmail.co.uk

(078)-636 6661

Ourban, South Africa

in linkedin.com/in/trevorbotha

trevbotha.com

LANGUAGES

English

Afrikaans

EXPERIENCE

Site Technician
Curro Holdings Ltd | Jan 2019 - Present

IT Technician
Raubex Group Ltd Jan 2018 - Dec 2018

Owner / IT Consultant National Technology Solutions Dec 2013 - Dec 2017

IT Technician Ladysmith Office National *May 2013 - Nov 2013*

IT Technician
Famlee Trading Sep 2011 - Apr 2013

EDUCATION

National Senior Certificate (Matric) Ladysmith Highschool | Jan 2005 - Dec 2009

SKILLS

IT Service Management

IT Project Management

Network Administration

Network Security

Troubleshooting

Customer Service

HOBBIES

Guitar

Piano

Computer Gaming

Home Automation